
Thanks for the email. 
 
Yes that is ok if you make the notations of any references in your thesis. 
 
Can I ask where you are obtaining the rest of your information for your  
research on Impact Rollers. From a commercial point of view, we are a little  
sensitive to the use of our data as there is a company in the USA that sells  
similar machines for a very cheap price and is an active competitor against  
us. As you can imagine, "his" clients use our data (which we have spent a  
considerable amount of time and money obtaining) to benefit themselves but  
they spend no money with us. 
 
I would be interested to learn of your experiences? 
 
Kind Regards 
STUART BOWES 
DIRECTOR 
BROONS 
 
 
----- Original Message -----  
From: <klauskim@tamu.edu> 
To: <info@broons.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 07, 2010 2:14 AM 
Subject: Broons Website enquiry 
 
 
> Name: KUKJOO KIM 
> Company: Texas A&M University 
> Email: klauskim@tamu.edu 
> To whom it may concern 
> 
> Hello, 
> 
> I am Kukjoo kim, a master student in Texas A&M Univeristy. 
> 
> Now, I am doing the numerical study for estimating influence depth of  
> impact roller with Dr, Briaud, ISSMGE president. 
> 
> However, I have a little problem that is a lack of field data. 
> 
> So, I am writing to ask the copyright of your conference paper to use my  
> thesis. 
> 
> These are listed below; 
> 
>   1. Derek Avalle. 2007. Trial and validation of deep compactio using the  
> "square" impact roller. 
>      Figure 2 and 6. 
>   2. Derek Avalle and Geoff Young. 2004. Trial programme and recent use of  
> the impact roller in sydney 
>      Figure 6a to 6d. 
>   3. Derek Avalle. 2004. Ground improvement using the square impact  
> roller-case studies 
>      Figure 4. 
> 
> Best regards, 
> 
>  
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